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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO 

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS 
FOR 

Union City Division III – Water Mains 
FOR 

UNION CITY, INDIANA 
Issue Date:  March 21st, 2025 

 
 

BIDS ARE DUE BY 
April 3rd, 2025 

10:00 AM (Local Time) 
Attn. City Manager, Steve Shoemaker - 202 N Columbia Street, Union City, IN 47390 

 

 
This addendum consists of three (3) pages and the following attachments: 
 
 Attachment No. 1: Pre-Bid Conference Meeting Minutes and Sign-In Sheet 
 Attachment No. 2:  AWWA C810-17 Standard  
 Attachment No. 3:  Sheet C801 
   

The following, as additions to and modifications in the Bidding Requirements and Contract Documents, 
will be included in, and become a part of the Union City Division III – Water Mains project. This Addendum 
forms a part of the Contract Documents.  Bidders are, therefore, instructed to take the following into 
account in rendering any Bid for this work.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form.  
 
CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDA: (N/A)  

CHANGES TO PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS: (N/A)  

CHANGES TO CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS: (N/A)  

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:  

1. Included as an attachment to this addendum (Attachment No. 2) is the AWWA C810-17 Standard to 
be followed. 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:  

1. Included as an attachment to this addendum (Attachment No. 3) is Sheet C801 to be followed. 
 

CHANGES TO MISCELLANEOUS DOCUMENTS:  

1. Included as an attachment to this addendum (Attachment No. 1) is the Pre-Bid Conference Meeting 
Minutes and Sign-In Sheet.  

 
SUBMITTED QUESTIONS/REQUESTS & RESPONSES: 
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A. Contractor Questions: 
1. Q: What are the potential staging areas? 

A: Progress Drive shall be utilized for the staging area.  
2. Q: What are the LSLR locations? 

A: A list of addresses will be provided. 
3. Q: For the LSLR portion of this project, what happens if the contractor is to pothole and 

discover an ineligible replacement? 
A: All of the LSLR should have been identified prior to the start of this project. 

4. Q: For LSLR, will we be able to reuse the existing corporation stop or will we need to 
replace with a new one? 

A: Contractors are to reuse the existing corporation stop. 
5. Q: Confirm the extent of replacement for the lead service lines. 

A: Replace all lead or eligible galvanized steel from the point at which the water 
main connects to the service line up to the customers premise plumbing. See 
Sheet C400. 

6. Q: Is looking for lead goosenecks via potholing in our scope or not? 
A: No, this is not in the scope of this project. 

7. Q: Can we add an allowance to run farther into the home?  
A: No, this is not eligible for SRF funding therefore we will not be adding the 

allowance. 
8. Q: Are contractors responsible for securing ROE? 

A: Yes, contractors should work with the city to secure ROE from homeowners. 
9. Q: If homeowners deny ROE, should partial replacement occur? 

A: No, those homes will not receive a lead service line replacement. 
10. Q: How will lead testing be addressed? 

A: Follow the AWWA C810-17 requirements per contract documents for questions 
regarding lead testing.  

11. Q: Please add a detail for the meter vault and the flow control vault.  
A: Page 801 to include meter vault and flow control vault details. 

12. Q:  What type of pipe are we to use for directional drilling? 
A: C900 water main has been specified for this project. Spline-lock technologies such 

as Certa-Lock by WestLake are good options for directional drilling. 
13. Q: How deep are valves to be buried? 

A: At the same depth of bury as the water line.  
14. Q: Why is water main buried 8' deep west of SR32? 

A: Depth was set based on future road way needs. 
15. Q: Secure dump location for spoils. 

A: West side of new housing developments used for berm. 
16. Q: what is the location for vac trucks to be kept? 

A: WWTP 
17. Q: Will CR 700 be closed for construction? 

A: Per specifications, contractor must provide traffic control measures for any 
needed closings and work with the county or city for permitting closings. 

18. Q: Why leave an additional 12" under SR32? 
A: This was previously permitted by INDOT and will allow for this project to be 

completed without an INDOT permit.  
 

B. Emailed Questions  
1. none 

A:  
 

+    +    END OF ADDENDUM    +    + 
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PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM IN THE BID FORM YOU SUBMIT. 

 
Certified:____________________                                

    Engineer 
 
Date:_ 03/21/2025   
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PRE-BID MEETING 
Client: City of Union City  

Project Name: Union City Drinking Water Improvements Project – Division III 

Project ID: 23-400-215-1 

Meeting Location: Union City Vision Corner 

Date: March 19th, 2025 

Goals 
• Introductions 

• Scope of Work 

• Document Availability 

• Contract Milestones 

• Addenda 

• Special Considerations 

• General Questions/Discussion 

Introductions 
• City 

• RQAW 

• Contractors Present  

• Sign-in Sheet 

Scope of Work 
• Division III – Water Mains 

o Just under 3 miles of Water Main (20-inch and 6-inch)  

o Hydrants, valves, services, and all other associated work shown on drawings/specifications 

Document Availability 

• RQAW Online Plan Room 

o Electronic documents can be downloaded for free from: https://rqaw.com/public-

documents/ 

 

 

 

https://rqaw.com/public-documents/
https://rqaw.com/public-documents/
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Milestone Date 

Pre-bid Meeting March 19th 2025 

Last Day for Questions  March 26th 2025 

Final Addendum  March 28th 2025 

Open Bids April 3rd 2025 

Close of SRF Loan June 2025 

Anticipated Notice to Proceed June 2025 

 

Bid Overview 
• Bids Due – April 3rd at 10 AM 

o Bid Location – Sealed bids submitted to the attention of Steve Shoemaker 

o Bid Opening will occur at 10:00 AM at Vision Corner in Union City   

• Contract 

▪ Unit Price 

• Documents due at Bid   

o Completed Bid Form – Section 00 41 13 

o Required Bid Security 

o List of Proposed:  

▪ Subcontractors  

▪ Suppliers 

o List of Project References  

o Evidence of Bidder’s Authority to do business in the State of Indiana 

o Bidder’s state or contractor license number 

o Acknowledgement of Addendum(s) 

o Contractor’s Bid for Public Work – Form 96 

o Wage/Fringe Benefit Certification  

o BABA 

o Form OEE-1 

o Form OEE-2  

o Good Faith Efforts Worksheet 

o E-Verify Affidavit 

Contract Milestones 
• Substantial Completion – 330 days  

• Final Completion – 360 days  

• Liquidated Damages: $1,500 per day for missing Substantial Completion. $750 per day for missing 

Final Completion.  
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Addenda 
• All questions to be sent in writing to Whitney Weidenbenner no later than Wednesday March 26th 

2025: 

o Email: wweidenbenner@dccm.com  

• Addendum No. 1 

o Issued ASAP. 

o Updates 

▪ Any Clarifications on Plans as discussed today 

▪ Q/As  

General Questions/Discussion 

• Funding by SRF loan.  

• IDEM permits have been submitted and are in process. 

o IDEM in process 

o CSGP: approval obtained.   

• Utility locations will need to be confirmed in the field. 

• Potential Staging Areas  

• Site Tours 

o A site tour will be conducted immediately after the Pre-Bid Meeting. 

o All other site tours need to be coordinated individually with Brad Mink.   
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Attachment No. 2 
AWWA C810-17 Standard 
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NOT TO SCALE
WATER MAIN PIPE JOINT RESTRAINT DETAIL7

RESTRAINED LENGTHS FOR 6" DIA. PIPE
DEPTH OF PIPE 5' 5' 5' 5' 10' 10' 10' 10'

BEND ANGLE 11.25° 22.5° 45° 90° 11.25° 22.5° 45° 90°

RESTRAINED LENGTH 2' 4' 7' 17' 2' 3' 5' 11'

RESTRAINED LENGTHS FOR 20" DIA. PIPE
DEPTH OF PIPE 5' 5' 5' 5' 10' 10' 10' 10'

BEND ANGLE 11.25° 22.5° 45° 90° 11.25° 22.5° 45° 90°

RESTRAINED LENGTH 6' 11' 23' 55' 4' 7' 15' 36'

REDUCERS AND DEAD ENDS
SIZE OF PIPE 6" 6"x20" 12"x20"

FITTING TYPE DEAD END REDUCER REDUCER

RESTRAINED LENGTH 43' 102' 64'

RESTRAINED JOINTS ON MECHANICAL JOINT PIPE AND FITTINGS

SERRATED TORQUE-LIMITING SCREWS
SUFFICIENT TO HOLD WORKING AND
TEST PRESSURES (EBAA IRON SERIES
2000 PV FOR PVC PIPE AND MEGALUG
FOR D.I. PIPE OR APPROVED EQUAL)

SUFFICIENT NO./DIA. OF
DUCTILE TIE BOLTS OR TIE
RODS TO RESTRAIN WORKING
AND TEST PRESSURES

MECHANICAL JOINT PIPE

PVC OR D.I. PIPE

RESTRAINED JOINTS ON SLIP JOINT PIPE
(USING GRIPPING TYPE RETAINERS)

SUFFICIENT NO./DIA. OF
DUCTILE TIE BOLTS OR TIE
RODS TO RESTRAIN WORKING
AND TEST PRESSURES

SLIP JOINT PIPE

SERRATED TORQUE-LIMITING SCREWS
SUFFICIENT TO HOLD WORKING AND
TEST PRESSURES (EBAA IRON SERIES
2000 PV FOR PVC PIPE AND MEGALUG
FOR D.I. PIPE OR APPROVED EQUAL)
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NOTE:
USE 1" MATERIAL AND FITTINGS FOR 1"
SERVICES AND USE 3/4" MATERIAL AND
FITTINGS FOR 3/4" SERVICES.

NOT TO SCALE
WATER METER SERVICE CONNECTION - 3/4"OR 1"8

WATER MAIN

1" OR 3/4" HDPE DR 11 PIPE

EXISTING GRADE

CORPORATION STOP P.J. 1" FORD
F1000-4 MUELLER H-15008 3/4"
FORD F1000-3 MUELLER H-15008
(PACKING NUT MUST BE
TIGHTENED AFTER INSTALLATION)

TAPPING SADDLE YELOMINE
TAPPED COUPLINGS, POLYCAM
SERIES 576, OR APPROVED EQUAL

STOP VALVE P.J. 1" FORD B41-44R
ONLY 3/4" FORD B41-333R

NOT TO SCALE
WATER AND SEWER CROSSING DETAIL9

RESTRAIN 50' OF PIPE
ON EACH SIDE

MEGALUG M.J. RESTRAINT
(TYP. ALL 45° BENDS)

EXISTING SANITARY OR
STORM SEWER

M.J. 45° BENDS (TYP.) SDR 17 HDPE PIPE WITH
M.J. FITTINGS (TYP.)

10' (MIN.) SEWER DIA. 10' (MIN.)

18
"

(M
IN

.)

NOT TO SCALE
NON-STATE ROAD REPLACEMENT SIDEWALK/DRIVE WAY SECTION12

2%

6X6 - 6/6 MESH

4" OF 4,000 PSI CONCRETE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

SEE PLAN

4" OF #53 COMPACTED
AGGREGATE

4"

NOT TO SCALE
NON-STATE ROAD REPLACEMENT PAVING DETAIL13

OPTION "A" OPTION "B"

1 1/2" HMA
SURFACE C, 9.5 MM

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

2% 2%
TACK COAT

6" 4,000 PSI CONCRETE

7.5" #53 COMPACTED
CRUSHED LIMESTONE

1 1/2" HMA
SURFACE C, 9.5 MM

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

TACK COAT

9" #53 COMPACTED
CRUSHED LIMESTONE

4 1/2" HMA
INTERMEDIATE C, 19.0 MM

TEE WITH THRUST
BLOCK (TYP.) PROPOSED WATER MAIN

NOT TO SCALE
ALTERNATE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY FOR LIMITED DISTANCE TO R/W10

NOTE:
"MEGALUG" (OR EQUAL) RETAINER
GLAND REQUIRED AT ALL FITTINGS.

HYDRANT WITH
THRUST BLOCK (TYP.)

90° BEND WITH
THRUST BLOCK (TYP.) GATE VALVE

ADAPTER FITTING OR
FLEXIBLE COUPLING WITH
STAINLESS STEEL BANDS

REFER TO SURFACE
RESTORATION DETAILS

WATER MAIN TRENCH

EXISTING UTILITY PIPE

TREATED 2"X6" (MIN.)

* STEEL OR PLASTIC BANDING
@ 2'-0" INTERVALS (MAX.)

NEW WATER MAIN
BACKFILL-COMPACTED IN 6" LAYERS

PRIOR TO REPLACEMENT OF CUT PIPE,
TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTER DENSITY

NOT TO SCALE
REPAIR AND SUPPORT DETAILS OF EXPOSED UTILITIES11

NOTE:
* BANDED TO BE 1" MIN. WIDTH MATERIAL AND TO
BE INSTALLED WITH STANDARD BANDING TOOLS.

12" MIN.
SOLID SUPPORT

CUT IN TRENCH BANK
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COUNTY
(MIN.) COVER

NEENAH R-1980C PRECAST CAST
IRON STEPS OR EQUAL SET IN
CONCRETE SPACED @ 1' O.C.

"BILCO" ACCESS DOOR AND
FRAME TYPE J-2 30"X30" OPENING

CONCRETE VAULT

NORMALLY OPEN RISING
STEM GATE VALVE
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FINISHED GRADE

WALL SLEEVE

FLOOR DRAIN
PIPE SUPPORT (TYP.)

WELD 1/4"X2"X10" STEEL BAR TO
ROD AND REINFORCING BARS

NOM. DIA. 3/4" WITH EYE DIA. 1
1/2" (3 TON WORKING LOAD)

LADDER

HOISTING INSERT

DRILL AND TAP 3"X1 1/2" DIA.
S.S. ROD TO RECIEVE EYE BOLT
WITH STD. U.S. THREADS

WALL SLEEVE

METER
VARIES

PLAN

FLOW FLOW

SECTION

NOT TO SCALE
METER VAULT DETAIL1

Designed By: RLH/MDL

Drawn By: RLH/MDL

Checked By: WMW

Date: 12/19/2024

Project #: 23-400-215-1
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CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
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